## Joint Annual Meeting

WEED SCIENCE SOCIETY OF AMERICA

CANADIAN WEED SCIENCE SOCIETY Société canadienne de malherbologie

WSSA & CWSS



Feb 24 - Feb 27 **Sheraton Vancouver Wall Centre** 

Vancouver, BC

# Table of Contents

Message from the Chairs	03
Presidents Message	05
Tentative Conference Agenda	06
Women in Weed Science Event	07
Student Events	08
Keynote Speaker	09
Hotel Information	10
Craft Beer Tour	11
Harbor Tour and Show	12
About Vancouver, BC	13
Activities on Your Own	14
Harassment Policy	16
The Value of Your Membership	17
Registration Form	18
Connect with Us	19

## Message From the Chairs

Welcome to the 2025 joint Weed Science Society of America (WSSA) and Canadian Weed Science Society (CWSS) annual meeting at the Sheraton Vancouver Wall Centre in Canada. Our 4-star hotel is located in the heart of Vancouver with English Bay Beach, Stanley Park, and numerous shopping/market venues within a few miles.

Our program may include changes compared to previous meetings, so please read carefully as your arrival and departure date may vary slightly from past events.

Many of our WSSA committee chairs are conducting their meetings virtually prior to the annual meeting thereby eliminating Monday morning committee meetings (WSSA chairs, have your report to President Dahl (gkdahll9@gmail.com) no later than Feb. 17, 2025). CWSS committee chairs, your reports will be presented at your general meeting on Nov. 26, 2024.

We are proud to have Dr. Jennifer Grenz as our Keynote Speaker for our Monday General Session. Our Pre-Conference tour, planned for the morning of Monday, February 24, is a walking tour to Granville Market. On Thursday afternoon (February 27), our Post-Conference events include a bus tour to local craft breweries as well as a harbor boat tour and show. There is also a lot to do on your own if you wish. Make sure to arrange your trip allowing participation for a full day of events on Thursday.

Poster set-up and several committee meetings will be held on Monday afternoon, February 24; Women in Weed Science will meet 2-3:30 pm. The general session and WSSA/CWSS Awards Ceremony will begin at 4:15 pm on Monday, Feb. 24 featuring Dr. Jennifer Grenz, an Indigenous scholar/invasive species expert, and writer. Presidents Greg Dahl (WSSA) and Robert Nurse (CWSS) will collaborate on the presidential address followed by the presentation of our annual awards. A joint reception will follow to celebrate our award winners.

On Tuesday morning at 7 am, a 5K Puff Run/Walk down to the beach and back will take place for exercise enthusiasts. Poster sessions will occur on Tuesday (even numbers) and Wednesday (odd numbers) mornings along with concurrent breakout sessions, contests, and symposia offering scientific data of interest for everyone from Tuesday morning through Thursday at lunch. Tuesday afternoon offers a Graduate Student Workshop on "Exploring Bioinformatics in Weed Science" from 4:30-6 pm. There will be a sponsored reception on Tuesday immediately following the paper sessions. Tuesday evening dining options will include a "Dine-around"; sign up with friends and colleagues to go to a designated restaurant.

As always, our meeting is focused heavily on our students. The Student Lunch and Business meeting be held on Monday from noon to 2 pm. The first hour will be the business meeting and luncheon with the second hour featuring a presentation on "Stand out in the Crowd: Job Search and Interview Strategies". WSSA students will compete Tuesday morning in the SST contest with those making it to the final round speaking again Wednesday morning. For the CWSS contest, students will present Tuesday afternoon. On Wednesday afternoon, WSSA Enrichment Scholarship winners and our two Science Policy fellows will share their experiences. Finally, at approximately 4:45 pm on Wednesday, the presentation and poster contest winners will be recognized followed by a joint WSSA/CWSS celebration.

The Women in Weed Science Networking Event is tentatively scheduled for Monday from 2 to 3:30 PM with all female conference attendees welcome to attend, just sign up when you register.

Four symposiums will occur from Tuesday through Thursday including the following:

- Endangered Species Act Committee of WSSA: Description of the EPA's Herbicide Strategy, Communication Resources, and Scientific Information Useful to Regulators, organized by Bill Chism and many others
- WSSA Publications Committee: Not your Old Professor's Journals Rapid Change in Academic Publishing, organized by Sarah Ward and Chris Willenborg
- Experiences and Insights from Recently Funded Weed Scientists in NIFA's Competitive Grant Programs, organized by James Kells and Vijay Nandula
- Weed Biology/Ecology Committee: Contribution of Genomics to Non-target Site Resistance Knowledge and Management, organized by Roland Beffa and Caio Brunharo

Special thanks to our local arrangement chairs, David Clements, Alida Janmaat, and Victoria Brookes, and the WSSA executive secretary, Eric Gustafson, for keeping both the WSSA and CWSS program chairs on course and organizing numerous events. Guidance from WSSA executive board members Greg Dahl, Carroll Moseley, and Ian Burke along with CWSS President Rob Nurse and CWSS past-President Jeanette Gaultier have been crucial in developing the program. We thank our Poster Chairs Lovreet Shergill and Vanessa Jones, our Contest Chairs, Darrin Dodds and Breanne Tidemann, along with those who stepped up to be Section Chairs, Moderators, and Judges. Our meetings would not be possible without you, our members, who consistently volunteer their time and energy. THANK YOU!!

Hilary Sandler
WSSA Program Chair and President-Elect

Robert Nurse

CWSS President







#### **Presidents Message**

We are excited about our upcoming joint Weed Science Society of America – Canadian Weed Science Society Annual Conference in Vancouver, BC, Canada. The planned in-person program will be an opportunity to reconnect with colleagues, network with new people, and learn the latest in the science and management of weeds.

We are excited to welcome as many of you as possible who can travel to Vancouver. It is a beautiful cosmopolitan city, with a wonderful conference hotel and meeting facility, and so many nearby attractions to enjoy.

There are many details in this brochure to guide you in your planning for the Annual Conference and to make the most of your trip to Vancouver. We look forward to being together as much as we can be.

Sincerely,
Greg Dahl, WSSA President
Robert Nurse, CWSS President



**Gregory Dahl** WSSA President



**Robert Nurse**CWSS President

## Tentative Conference Agenda

Sunday February 23, 2025		
7:00 a.m 5:00 p.m.	WSSA Board Meeting	
7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	Student Bowling Night	
Monday February 24, 2025		
7:00 a.m 9:00 a.m.	WSSA Board Meeting	
7:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.	CWSS Board Meeting	
9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	Tour to Granville Market (meet in lobby)	
12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.	WSSA/CWSS Student Business Meeting and Luncheon	
1:00 p.m 2:00 p.m.	Student Event: "Stand Out in the Crowd: Job Search and Interview Strategies"	
1:00 p.m 4:00 p.m.	Registration	
1:00 p.m 4:00 p.m.	Poster Set Up	
2:00- p.m. – 3:30 p.m.	Women in Science	
4:15 p.m. – 6:45 p.m.	General Session and WSSA/CWSS Awards Ceremony	
7:00 p.m 9:00 p.m.	Welcome Reception	
Tuesday February 25, 2025		
6:00 a.m 7:00 a.m.	Student Contest Judges Breakfast	
7:00 a.m 8:00 a.m.	Puff 5K Walk/Run	
7:00 a.m 4:00 p.m.	Registration	
7:00 a.m 9:00 a.m.	Poster Session (Even Number Presentations)	
7:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.	Judges Work Room	
9:00 a.m 12:00 p.m.	Oral Presentations	
1:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.	CWSS Student Competition	
1:00 p.m 5:00 p.m.	Symposium 1	
	Student Workshop: "Exploring Bioinformatics in	
4:30 p.m 6:00 p.m.	Weed Science"	
4:30 p.m 6:00 p.m. 5:00 p.m 7:00 p.m.	Weed Science" Sponsored Reception	
5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.	Sponsored Reception	
5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m. onward	Sponsored Reception	

Registration
Symposium 2
Oral Presentations
Symposium 3
Oral Presentations
WSSA Enrichment Scholarship Presentations
Joint Student Awards
WSSA/CWSS Reception
WSSA Business Breakfast
Symposium 4
Oral Presentations
Poster Take-down
Craft Beer Tour (meet in lobby)
Harbor Tour and Show (meet in lobby)

### Women in Weed Science Event

You are invited to participate in the annual "Women in Weed Science" networking event sponsored by Corteva Agriscience on Monday February 24, from 2:00 PM - 3:30 PM. All who are interested in attending, including graduates and undergraduate students, spouses, and academic/industry professionals, are encouraged to register for the event by checking the appropriate box on the general WSSA registration form. This event will focus on connecting women within weed science through networking activities to promote collaboration, camaraderie, and community. Questions? Please contact the event coordinator, Cara McCauley, at <a href="mailto:cara.mccauley@corteva.com">cara.mccauley@corteva.com</a>



## Student Events

#### **Student Bowling Night**

Sunday February 23, 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

## WSSA/CWSS Student Business Meeting and Luncheon

Monday February 24, 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Open to all students registered for the meeting.

## Student Event: "Stand Out in the Crowd: Job Search and Interview Strategies"

Monday February 24, 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.

## Student Workshop: "Exploring Bioinformatics in Weed Science"

Tuesday February 25, 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

#### **Student Poster Contest**

There will be a graduate student poster contest in two groups – one for Master's students and one for Ph.D. students. All registered students of the WSSA and CWSS may participate. Students wishing to participate will designate this at the time of abstract title/ author submission.

#### **Student Single Slide Talk Contest**

There will be a Single Slide Talk (SST) competition for WSSA students. CWSS will also offer an MS/PhD contest for student members.

#### **Keynote Speaker: Jennifer Grenz**

#### **Biography**

Dr. Jennifer Grenz is an Assistant Professor and Indigenous Scholar (Nlaka'pamux, mixed ancestry) in the Department of Forest Resources Management, jointly appointed between the Faculty of Forestry and Faculty of Land and Food Systems at the University of British Columbia. The research focuses of her Indigenous Ecology Lab are on the application of a food systems lens to restoration ecology and invasion biology, and the relationships between native and invasive plants and soil microbes. The lab works entirely in service to the landhealing research needs of Indigenous communities, particularly in the context of building climate resiliency and major climate event recovery (wildfire). Prior to her academic appointment, Dr. Grenz was the Executive Director of the Invasive Species Council of Metro Vancouver and ran her own invasive plant management company, Greener This Side, managing invasive species for government agencies. Dr. Grenz has just published, "Medicine Wheel for the Planet: A Journey Toward Personal and Ecological Healing", a book based on her PhD dissertation published by Knopf Canada (imprint of Penguin Random House) and the University of Minnesota Press (USA).



Presenting: Are They Rising from the Ashes? Re-Learning Invasive Species Management on Post-Wildfire Landscapes in British Columbia

#### **Jennifer Grenz**

Department of Forest Resources Management

### Sheraton Wall Centre

#### 1000 Burrard St. Vancouver, BC V6Z2R9 Canada 604-331-1000

The health and safety of attendees is our top priority. The conference will be conducted in compliance with current British Columbia guidelines and the guidelines of the Sheraton Wall Center Hotel.

ROOM RATES		
Group Rate	\$209 CAD	
Student Rate	\$159 CAD	



#### **Reservation Details**

Reservations for the event may be made by individuals directly with the Sheraton Wall Centre Call 604-331-1000 for help and information. This room block expires on January 20, 2025. The following links may be used as well.

For Attendee Registration Click Here

#### **Transportation**

The Sheraton Wall Centre does not provide a shuttle service from the Vancouver Airport. The transportation options include taxi/limousine, train, or bus. If taking public transportation, the closest stop to the hotel is the Pacific Central Station.

#### **Meeting Registration**

Each attendee must fill out a registration form, registration rates include a one-year membership to your respective organization. Additional information may be found by clicking <u>HERE</u>.

#### **More Information**

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact the WSSA office at 720.977.7940 or email at info@wssa.net. We are looking forward to an excellent program.

## Craft Beer Tour



Thursday, February 27, 2025, 12:30 pm - 5:00 pm Cost per person: \$60 USD per person

Join us on an opportunity to see the Southern Fraser Valley of British Columbia and sample some of the tasty locally-produced beers. Information will include a description of the benefits and challenges with farming in this area of British Columbia.

#### Your trip includes:

- Transportation
- Craft beer tastings
- Snacks

## Harbor Tour and Show



Thursday, February 27, 2025, 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm Cost per person: \$70 USD per person

Set sail on a serene, eco-friendly electric boat for an intimate one-hour tour through False Creek, where expert commentary brings Vancouver's rich history and vibrant landmarks to life. Afterward, disembark at Granville Island to explore the lively public market and quirky shops, then head to the Improv Theatre for a drink in the lounge before enjoying a hilarious live improv show centered around weed science. Participants will then make their own way back to the hotel.

#### Your trip includes:

- · Show ticket
- Tour
- Beverage
- Gratuity

## About Vancouver, BC

#### **Airports**

Vancouver International Airport (YVR) is the main airport in Vancouver, BC. Many airlines offer non-stop flights direct to Vancouver, BC.

Attendees who are in the U.S. on visas are responsible to pursue all necessary actions to ensure smooth travel both into Canada and their return into the states. U.S. citizens should ensure that they have current and valid passports and/or other documentation as needed to ensure smooth travel through the borders.

#### Weather

Vancouver weather in February brings cooler temperatures and rain. The average high is 47 degrees F and the average low is 38 degrees F. If you are traveling to the higher elevation mountains near Vancouver, expect even cooler temperatures and a chance for snow.

#### **Nearby Activities and Attractions**

The Sheraton Wall Centre is the largest hotel in Vancouver and features an indoor pool, health club, and business center. There is a cafe and bar, and Starbucks at the hotel as well.

The Sheraton Wall Centre is a short distance from attractions such as Stanley Park, English Bay, the seawall, Yaletown, and Robson Street.

#### Vancouver Adventures

For those looking to explore the outdoors and feed a taste for adventure, the North Shore Mountains are just a bridge away from downtown Vancouver where you can ski and snowboard.

If you are willing to travel a little farther, Whistler Blackcomb is one of the top ski resorts in Canada. It is located about a 2-hour drive from Vancouver and is a must-do side trip for anyone who loves to ski or snowboard.





## Activities on Your Own

Please note: All activities listed on this page are on your own time and at your own expense and are not provided by or connected to the WSSA/CWSS conference. Click here for more details. Please contact hotel concierge directly for questions and to make reservations. Prices in CAN dollars.

Activity	Description	Price Per Person
Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Classical Chinese Garden	Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Garden features beautiful pavilions, covered walkways, a jade green pond with koi fish, and a collection of 150-year-old miniature trees.	Adults \$16.00* *Canadian Dollars
Granville Island	As Vancouver's premier artistic and cultural hub, located in an urban, waterfront location and steeped in a rich industrial and maritime heritage. The Granville Island Public Market is a popular Vancouver destination.	N/A
Grouse Mountain	Grouse Mountain features a wildlife refuge, vast dining options, and thrilling outdoor adventure.	Adults \$80.00* *Canadian Dollars
Robson Street	Vancouver's iconic shopping and dining destination.	N/A
Museum of Vancouver	An enthusiastic civic advocate, MOV is dedicated to encouraging a deeper understanding of Vancouver through stories, objects and shared experiences.	Adults \$17.00* *Canadian Dollars
Stanley Park	Stanley Park is a magnificent green oasis in the midst of the urban landscape of Vancouver.	N/A
Yaletown	Yaletown offers an opportunity to explore acclaimed restaurants and eclectic shops set along heritage brick walkways.	N/A
Vancouver Aquarium	The Vancouver Aquarium is home to thousands of incredible ocean species and amazing aquatic life.	Adults \$44.00* *Canadian Dollars
Queen Elizabeth Park	Queen Elizabeth Park, Vancouver's horticultural jewel, is a major draw for floral display enthusiasts and view-seekers.	N/A
English Bay	English Bay is a popular sunbathing, swimming, and sunset-watching beach.	N/A

Activity	Description	Price Per Person
VanDusen Botanical Garden	VanDusen Botanical Garden is a 55-acre oasis in the heart of Vancouver with over 8,000 plant species and varieties from around the world!	Adults \$13.50* *Canadian Dollars
Canada Place	Canada Place is the home of the Vancouver Convention Centre, the Pan Pacific Vancouver Hotel, Vancouver's World Trade Centre, and the virtual flight ride FlyOver Canada.	N/A
Science World	Ignite your curiosity and discover the wonders of science and technology at Science World. Immerse yourself in interactive indoor and outdoor exhibits, inspirational feature exhibitions and jaw-dropping live science demonstrations.	Adults \$35.00* *Canadian Dollars
Vancouver Art Gallery	The Vancouver Art Gallery's innovative ground-breaking exhibitions, extensive public programs and emphasis on advancing scholarship all focus on the historical and contemporary art of British Columbia and international centres, with special attention to the accomplishments of First Nations artists and the art of the Asia Pacific region.	Adults \$35.00* *Canadian Dollars
Vancouver Seawall	The Vancouver seawall is the world's longest uninterrupted waterfront path.	N/A
Gastown Steamclock	Incorporating a steam engine and electric motors, the clock displays the time on four faces and announces the quarter hours with a whistle chime that plays the Westminster Quarters. The clock produces a puff of steam from its top on the hour.	N/A
Pacific Centre Mall	Pacific Centre Mall is Vancouver's main downtown shopping mall featuring over 100 stores, including many high-end shops.	N/A
Museum of Anthropology	Explore traditional and contemporary art from Northwest Coast First Nations and other cultures across the world at the Museum of Anthropology.	Adults \$25.00* *Canadian Dollars
Robson Square	Enjoy FREE ice skating at the covered ice skating rink in Robson Square.	N/A
H.R Macmillan Space Centre	The H.R Macmillan Space Centre brings the wonders of space to Earth, while providing a personal sense of ongoing discovery.	Adults \$25.00* *Canadian Dollars

## Harassment Policy

#### **Statement of Policy**

The Weed Science Society of America (WSSA) is dedicated to providing a harassment-free experience for everyone at WSSA events. WSSA seeks to provide a conference environment in which diverse attendees may learn, network and enjoy the company of colleagues in a professional atmosphere. WSSA does not tolerate harassment of attendees in any form. Use of sexual or discriminatory language and imagery is not appropriate for any WSSA event. Violators of this Event Anti-Harassment Policy may be sanctioned or expelled from the event at the discretion of the WSSA event organizers.

#### **Definition of Harassment**

Harassment is verbal, written or physical conduct that denigrates or shows hostility or aversion toward an individual because of their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, disability, marital status, citizenship, genetic information, military status or any other characteristic protected by law or that of relatives, friends or associates. Harassing conduct includes but not limited to deliberate intimidation or hostile acts; stalking; following; harassing photography or recording; sustained disruption of talks or other events; and inappropriate physical contact. Attendees asked to stop any harassing behavior are expected to comply immediately.

#### **Definition of Sexual Harassment**

Sexual harassment constitutes discrimination and is illegal under federal, state and local laws. Sexual harassment refers to verbal, physical, and visual conduct of a sexual nature that is unwelcome and offensive to the recipient. By way of example, sexual harassment may include such conduct as sexual flirtations, advances, or propositions; verbal comments or physical actions of a sexual nature; sexually degrading words used to describe an individual; an unwelcome display of sexually suggestive objects or pictures; sexually explicit jokes; and offensive, unwanted physical contact such as patting, pinching, grabbing, groping, or constant brushing against another's body. Attendees asked to stop any sexually harassing behavior are expected to comply immediately.

#### **Scope of Policy**

This Anti-Harassment Policy applies to all attendees at WSSA events, including participants, guests, staff, contractors, and exhibitors. All attendees are expected to comply with this Event Anti-Harassment Policy at all event venues and event-related social events

#### Reporting an Incident

If you are being harassed, notice that someone else is being harassed, or have any other concerns, please contact an WSSA staff member immediately. WSSA staff can be identified by the official staff badge which is white with the blue and green WSSA logo, their name and title. All complaints will be treated seriously and will be investigated promptly. WSSA staff will be happy to help attendees contact venue security or local law enforcement, provide escorts, or otherwise assist those experiencing harassment to feel safe for the duration of the event. Additional information on reporting an incident at a specific event can be found below.

#### **Disciplinary Action**

All reports of harassment will be directed immediately to the WSSA's Conference leadership team who may consult with and engage other WSSA staff, leaders and legal counsel as appropriate. Event security and/or local law enforcement may be involved, as appropriate based on the specific circumstances. In response to a report of harassment, the WSSA Conference leadership team or WSSA staff may take any action they deem appropriate. Such actions range from a verbal warning to ejection from the event without a refund. Repeat offenders may be subject to further disciplinary action, such as being banned from participating in future WSSA conferences or events.

#### **Reporting Procedure**

Individuals who believe they have been the victims of conduct prohibited by this policy or believe they have witnessed such conduct should discuss their concerns with Eric Gustafson, WSSA Executive, any WSSA staff, or any member of the WSSA Executive Committee, concerns can be transmitted electronically via <a href="info@wssa.net">info@wssa.net</a>. Weed Science Society of America encourages the prompt reporting of complaints or concerns so that rapid and constructive action can be taken before relationships become irreparably strained. Therefore, while no fixed reporting period has been established, early reporting and intervention have proven to be the most effective method of resolving actual or perceived incidents of harassment.

### The Value of Your Membership

#### What is the Weed Science Society of America?

The Weed Science Society of America (WSSA) is an organization that fosters an awareness of weeds and their impact on our environment. We provide science-based information to the public and government policymakers while promoting research, education, and outreach activities.

#### What do WSSA Members Do?

WSSA members are actively involved in addressing some of the most important issues facing our modern world. Our objectives are to:

- Maximize crop yields and feed a growing population as cropland is lost to urbanization Eliminate aquatic weeds that clog our waterways and impact water quality
- Control invasive weeds that compromise biodiversity in our rangelands and wild areas
- Develop integrated weed management techniques for conventional and organic farming
- Reduce the impact of weeds on human health and allergies
- · Develop new and improved integrated weed management strategies in response to climate change
- · Manage weed resistance to herbicides
- · Prevent soil erosion by optimizing the role of tillage in weed control
- Manage weeds that fuel devastating fires

#### What are the Career Paths in Weed Science?

Weed scientists are employed in a diversity of professions:

- University teaching, research, and agricultural and urban extension education
- Development, evaluation, and enforcement of weed control regulations with government, universities, and private industry
- Design and implementation of effective integrated weed management systems with private pest management consulting firms
- Research, product development, sales, and marketing with companies specializing in weed management in croplands, aquatic habitats, parks, and urban areas

To prepare for a career in weed science, you typically need a bachelor's degree in agronomy, biochemistry, biology, chemistry, ecology, horticulture, plant physiology, soil science, or a related field. For a research position in academia or industry, an advanced degree is required.

#### Why Become a WSSA Member?

Membership in WSSA is open to individuals across North America and around the globe who are interested in the study of weeds and their impact on our environment. Benefits include:

- Subscriptions to three outstanding journals: Weed Science, Weed Technology, and Invasive Plant Science and Management
- A quarterly online newsletter
- · Continuing education and workshops
- Reduced rates at WSSA's annual meetings
- · Interaction with regional weed science societies
- Opportunity to provide scientific expertise that impacts national policy and regulation

The cost to be a WSSA member has remained steady for the past 4 years, and the membership fee is included as part of your conference registration.

The national reach of WSSA, combined with the journal subscriptions that are included and the frequent educational offerings are worth far more than the cost of membership, and becoming a member expands your professional network many times over. So remember, when you pay your conference registration, you are gaining much more than just a few days in Vancouver with your colleagues, you are gaining a year's worth of networking, educational opportunities, and access to the best journals in the field. We appreciate your membership and hope you enjoy all that Vancouver has to offer!

## Registration Form

#### WSSA / CWSS Joint Annual Meeting February 24 - 27, 2025

Print or type name clearly AS YOU WISH IT TO APPEAR ON YOUR BADGE. Copy this form for additional registration forms. One form per attendee (only a spouse/guest may be included on the same form.) Spouse/guest must be registered to attend the reception on Monday evening. Click <u>HERE</u> for Online Registration for WSSA. Click <u>HERE</u> for Online Registration for CWSS.

First Name		Last Name			
Organization					
Street Address	Street Address				
City	State		Zip Code		
Phone	Fax	Email			
Please specify any special needs:					
Spouse/Guest Name (if registering):					

Registration Fees (all PRICES are in US dollars)	On/Before Jan. 18	Jan. 19 & After	Amount:
Full Registration			
WSSA Member*	\$850.00	\$950.00	\$
WSSA Student**	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$
CWSS Member*	\$675.00	\$775.00	<u>Register Online</u>
CWSS Student**	\$150.00	\$150.00	<u>Register Online</u>
Guest	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$
Emeritus/Retired Fellow***	Complimentary	Complimentary	
Special Events - Optional			
IWSS Renewal	\$30.00		
Women in Weed Science Luncheon	Complimentary Number of tickets needed:		
Graduate Student Luncheon	Complimentary Number of tickets needed:		
2025 Tour Options			
Beer Tour	\$60.00		\$
Harbor Tour/Show	\$70.00		\$
Memberships - Optional			
WSSA Membership if registered as CWSS	\$175.00	\$	
CWSS Membership if registered as WSSA	\$120.00 \$		

Total· ¢
----------

Full Registration and Student Registration includes the Awards Reception on Monday Evening.

<sup>\*</sup>WSSA or CWSS Member registration includes one year membership (2025)

<sup>\*\*</sup>Student registration includes attendance at the Awards Reception, the Graduate Student Luncheon and a 2025 WSSA or CWSS Student Membership.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>WSSA/CWSS Emeritus or Retired Fellows may register for the annual meeting without a fee. This includes the award reception on Monday evening.

## Registration Payment

Do not send cash. Please make checks payable to "Weed Science Society of America (WSSA)". All fees will be paid in U.S. funds.

Method of payment:				
□ Check  Payable to Weed Science Society of America (WSSA)	□ American Express	□Discover	☐ Mastercard	□Visa
Name on card:				
Card Number:			Exp:/	CVC Code:
Billing Address:				
Email:			Phone:	
		Priı	nt Name:	
Total Amount: \$  Please send payment to:  WSSA/CWSS Meeting Registration  12110 N. Pecos St. Suite 220 Westminster, CO 80234				
For Office Use Only:				
Method of payment: Check	Credit Card Cash			

# Connect With Us!

#### **Phone**

720-977-7940

#### **Email**

info@wssa.net





#### **Email**

https://wssa.net/